4t

.

i
(ad

(¥a)

Form 102060
{duly 1967)

(Type all eniries

UMITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE (NTERIOR
NATIONAL PARIC SERVICE

PLACES
AR

NATIONAL REGISTER OF RISTORIC
INYVEMTORY -~ NOMINATION F

— complete applicable sections)

STATE:

North

Carolina

COUNTY:

Qrange

FOR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER

ODATE

COMMON:

She Mablthew's Bpiscopal Church and Churchyard

{ \’W AH()“

AMD/OR BISTORIC:

STRUEET

AN WIUMI IR

She Mary!s Road

CITY OR TOYMN:

Hillghorouzh

STATE

ASSIFICATION

CONE

Qrange

COUNTY:

CODE

135

-

North_Cavoling

CATEGORY ' , ; ACCESSIBLLE
ERSHIP 5 S
(Glocic oney OWNERSHIF FATUS TO THE PUBLIC
[] D| alrict ‘K‘ un)ding [ 1 Publie Pub l)z I\r quiaition: 18 Occuplod Yous
e = G "
) Site "1 Struciore '\}a Private 1 tn Process [ Unoccupiod fir] Restricted
1 Object ] Both 7] Being Considerad ] Preservation work ] Unmsm‘qeé

in progress

[ Ne

!

4. own

FPRESENT \JSL (Check One or Moce o5 Appropriute)

[T} Agricultural ] Government [} Pork 7] Transporiation [J Comments

) Commarcial 7} Indusiria) 7] Private Residance (7} Other (sSpecify) .
(1 Eduzotional O Wilivory ¥ Religious

71 Entortaioment (7} Museum 7] Scientific

QWL RS 1 Al B _, 7 f' ! '
g ‘ g
fpd.s c*rpu,i Dil 0CEse oi North Garo"b na a4 4
STREET AND MUMEER: om
- o . ) <
200 Bb. AMban's Dredve m
T A araTE: Loome '(1),
oh ) » ) North Carolin, L
GAL DESCRIP ‘ S &
\STRY OF DEE T o 0
i@
Qrange County_Courthouss o S
STREET AND NUMBER: [ R
. 0(3 p
Tash Margaret Tane
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE
Hillsborough North Carolina 37
T o e WO .~ "
Historic Merican Budldinpgs Survey Al
DATE OF SURVEY; '}96}4 bE] Federol 7} State 7} County ] Local ; %
PEPOMTORY FOR SUPVE'/ RECORDS: Clz
S ]
Librawy of Conprass ) m| 2
W AT O (A - - - Al én
m
e RO (JOA .LLQgL,-‘.dJ.').:,‘TL-,.,LL Z
!\IY rm Yoy, cCODE :
o
o Washington. 11 >
m




P ToN

{Check One)
-~ . % Exeellent {1 Good {7} Fair 1) Daterioratad [J Ruins ] Unexpased
CONDITION |- T (Chock One)
gl Altered [} Unabiered 7] Moved il Original Site
CESCRIBE THE PRESEMT AMND ORIGINAL ((f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANGE -

Ste Matthew's Episcopal Church, sn early eyampLo of Gothic Revival
architecture, is bult in Flemish bond with o steep gde@ rooi. Ibs chief

Gothic Revival elements are narrow poLnLeu arches and a shavp spire. The
first three bays, tﬂlll{) from 1825 bo 1026, are marked by }1LLJJ lancet
windows filled, as are all the WJndqu} with fine sbtained gloass. The church

was extended by one bay to the rear (east) in 1668, maklng the whole four
bays long. The fourth bay on the south side contains a muall arched
entrance, while the corresponding bay on the north side is treated as an
unbroken expanse of wall.

Dominating the west facade is a square tower of brick laid in common
bond. The tower, originally constructed in 1830, was rebuilt in 1850, On
the ground level is an arched main enbrance set in a slightly recessed
rectangular panel. This portal consiste of a double door gurmountod by a
wooden tympanom, the wholse belng sebt in a readed wooden surround.  The ]oWor
portion of each door has four square panels, while the upper portion consists
of a single elongated cinquefoil arched panel. The lintel is adorned w;Lh

a row of swall incis Pd.qudtrGTOLlu.' The pointed tympamm is divided intbo
three panels, two of which take the form of small arches over the doors con-
taining cinquefoils; the third is a lozenge-shaped central section featuring
a guabrefoil.

The entrance is flanked by a pair of narrow recessed blind lancets.
Another blind lancet occurs on the second level of the tower above the main
entrance. From the top of the tower rises a sharp pyramidal spire with a
diamond~shaped louvered vent on each face and a large cross on the top.

Flanking the tower on either side is a large lancet window set, like
the main entrance, in o rectanpulor recessed panel. Al elther end of the
facade ig o narrow recesged blind Llonceb. This rocorvent patlorn of alter-
nating open and blind lancets emphasizes bhe atylistic unity of tower and
facade, '

The interilor of St. Matthew's exhibibts a simple center-aisle plan. The
walls are of plagher above a verltically- 3h0n1hud waingcot. The white plaster
provides a dramatic contrast with the davk-stoined woodwork used throughout
the interior. The ceiling, also covered with sheathing, has an wmsual
exposed truss system. Intermediate braces rise frow the bobtom of each
rafter to a point several feet below the top of the opposite ralter. These
braces intersect each other below the apex of the roof and are, in turn,
reinforced by a central vertical post which descends from the ridge.

Txbending across the east end at a level several feet below the ceiling
is a series of three large briangular arches wnlch contain curved braces
which create a curved pointed arch within each triangular arch. These braces
rigse from low meolded impogts and are tangent to the intrados of each arch at
a point aboub midway their length. In the central arch, a small collar beam
with kingpost commects the crown of the braces to the apex of the triangular
arch; in the apex of each flanking arch is a small triangular panel accentoed
by an incised trefoil.
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Within the left arch is an orrnate organ case. The right arch is filled
with vertical sheathing and contains an arched doorway with two flat panels
in the fympanum and a flat-paneled double door. The central airch, the largest,
opens into the chancel which has a low sheathed ceiling like that of the nave.

The simplicity of the large timber arch framing the chancel makes a
pleasing contrast with the elaborate, delicate detail within. The chancel
features an intricately carved altar and reredos decorated with pointed
arches, incised quatrefoils and small fleurs-de-lis. Over the altar is a
central lancet window flanked by a smaller one on either side.

In the west end of the church is a gallery with a flat-paneled solid
wooden balustrade supported by four Doric columns. It is reached by a closed
gtring stair which rises from the west wall.

St. Matthew's stands in a large churchyard measuring approximately 520
feet by 370 feet. The yard is divided into rectangular plots of different
sizes and dotted by gravestones of various designs. ILarge oaks, hollies,
and magnolias shade the cemetery and provide a picturesque frame for this
small church on its high knoll.
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Ravenscroft, the first HEHpiscopal Bishop of North Carolina. The church was

The first St. Matthew's Episcopal Church, built in 1766, burned about
1793. The church was reorganized on August 23, 182l, and the present
bullding was consecrabted on May 21, 1826, by the Right Reverend John Stark

built on land belonging to Thomas Ruffin, who served for twenty-five years
as chief justice of the North Carolina Supreme Court. It has been suggested
that the architect may have been Irancis Iister Hawks, the grandson of

John Hawks (architect of Tryon Palace) and a vestryman of St. Matthew's.

Over a period of some forty-five years, St. Matthew's evolved to
reach its present form: idin 1830 a tower was added; in 1835 a gallery was
built; in 1850 the tower was rebuilt; in 1868 an exposed-beam ceiling was
substituted for the original flat ceiling and the eastem extension
constructed containing the present chancel; and in 1875 the spire was
added. When the eastern end was extended, several graves were covered.
These were left undisturbed except that the stone markers were incorporate
into the brick wall. The Right Reverend William Mercer Green, the first
rector of St. Matthew's, later first Bishop of Mississippi and chancellor
of the University of the South, Sewanee, Tennessee, is buried beneath
the altar.

The beauty of the small church is enhanced by its "sylvan setting
high on a knoll." Buried in the churchyard are Chief Justice Thomas
Ruffin, the Reverend Moses Ashley Curtis (botanist and musician), and
members of some of the more prominent families of North Carolina. Marking
many of the graves are early nineteenth century gravestones of striking
design and historic interest.

=

St. Matbthew's, cited by Thomas Tileston Waterman as "the first
appearance of 'Gothic! influence'" in North Carolina church architecture,
is notable not only as a landmark overlooking Hillsborough, but also for
the many outstanding North Carolina citizens who have been associated
with the church.
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